Sidney Innerebner

From: DNROpCert@wisconsin.gov

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 6:00 PM

To: Sidney Innerebner

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - Math-002 Geometry

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: Math-002 Geometry

Training Approval ID:  53r9-rj1n

Date Submitted: 04/06/2017

Expiration Date: 03/16/2020

Approved for: .5 hours Municipal Waterworks
Approved for: .5 hours Wastewater

Enter this training approval ID along with operator attendance information into the Training Attendance Spreadsheet
format. The spreadsheet and guidance can be found at <http://dnr.wi.gov/regulations/opcert/training.html#ttabx3>

Email the completed spreadsheet to DNROpcert@wisconsin.gov within 10 business days of completion of the training.
If you have any questions, please contact the Operator Certification Program.
Thank you.

FYI - Are you having problems with DNR emails ending up in your spam or junk mail folder? Please add
DNROpCert@wisconsin.gov to your address book or contacts to ensure delivery.



Sidney Innerebner

From: DNROpCert@wisconsin.gov

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 6:00 PM

To: Sidney Innerebner

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - Math-003 Chemical Dosing

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: Math-003 Chemical Dosing
Training Approval ID: 8xkqg-Ooiw

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - Math-001 Unit Conversions

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: Math-001 Unit Conversions
Training Approval ID:  2jvm-xfe6

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 6:00 PM

To: Sidney Innerebner

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-024 Laboratory Testing Part 2B (Fecal coliforms)

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-024 Laboratory Testing Part 2B (Fecal coliforms)
Training Approval ID:  7nmw-lihi

Date Submitted: 11/04/2016

Expiration Date: 03/16/2020

Approved for: 1.5 hours Wastewater

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-025 Proper Use of Spectrophotometers

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-025 Proper Use of Spectrophotometers
Training Approval ID: 3ttg-cd08

Date Submitted: 11/04/2016

Expiration Date: 03/16/2020

Approved for: 1 hours Municipal Waterworks

Approved for: 1 hours Wastewater

Enter this training approval ID along with operator attendance information into the Training Attendance Spreadsheet
format. The spreadsheet and guidance can be found at <http://dnr.wi.gov/regulations/opcert/training.html#tabx3>

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-018 Aerobic and Anaerobic Digestion

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs). It is now
posted on the DNR Operator Certification Training Calendar at:
http://dnr.wi.gov/regulations/opcert/training.html

Training Title: WWT-018 Aerobic and Anaerobic Digestion
Training Approval ID:  8xkg-0kbO

Date Submitted: 11/04/2016

Expiration Date: 03/24/2020

Approved for: 2 hours Wastewater

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-026 Basic Chemistry

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-026 Basic Chemistry
Training Approval ID: 3ttg-cdOb

Date Submitted: 11/04/2016

Expiration Date: 03/16/2020

Approved for: 2 hours Municipal Waterworks
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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-021 Odor Control

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-021 Odor Control
Training Approval ID:  53r9-reul

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-019 Belt Filter Presses

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-019 Belt Filter Presses
Training Approval ID: 3ttg-cczy

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-023 Laboratory Testing Part 2A (Total Suspended Solids)

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-023 Laboratory Testing Part 2A (Total Suspended Solids)
Training Approval ID:  19xt-i9ck

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-022 Laboratory Testing Part 1 (pH, alkalinity, BOD, and
Winkler DO)

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-022 Laboratory Testing Part 1 (pH, alkalinity, BOD, and Winkler DO)
Training Approval ID: 6dp3-6gnm

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-016 Chlorine Disinfection

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-016 Chlorine Disinfection
Training Approval ID: 3ttg-cczt

Date Submitted: 11/04/2016

Expiration Date: 03/21/2020

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

12



Sidney Innerebner

From: DNROpCert@wisconsin.gov

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 6:00 PM

To: Sidney Innerebner

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-027 Treatment of Metal Wastestreams

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-027 Treatment of Metal Wastestreams
Training Approval ID:  53r9-reu6

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-014 Activated Sludge Process Control Tests and

Troubleshooting

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-014 Activated Sludge Process Control Tests and Troubleshooting
Training Approval ID:  2jvm-xb5z

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-012 Biological and Chemical Phosphorus Removal

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-012 Biological and Chemical Phosphorus Removal
Training Approval ID:  19xt-i9¢3

Date Submitted: 11/04/2016

Expiration Date: 03/28/2020

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-020 Centrifuges

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-020 Centrifuges
Training Approval ID:  19xt-i9cg

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-010 Types of Activated Sludge Systems

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-010 Types of Activated Sludge Systems
Training Approval ID: bhgc-uny7

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-009 Activated Sludge Microbiology and Microscope

Techniques - Part 2

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-009 Activated Sludge Microbiology and Microscope Techniques - Part 2
Training Approval ID:  2jvm-xb5p

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-011 Nitrification and Denitrification

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-011 Nitrification and Denitrification
Training Approval ID:  8xkqg-Okap

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-013 State Point Analysis for Secondary Clarifiers

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-013 State Point Analysis for Secondary Clarifiers
Training Approval ID:  19xt-i9¢5

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-007 Activated Sludge Basics: A Mechanical Approach

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-007 Activated Sludge Basics: A Mechanical Approach
Training Approval ID: 3ttg-cczd

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-006 Activated Sludge Basics

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-006 Activated Sludge Basics
Training Approval ID: 8xkqg-Okaf

Date Submitted: 11/04/2016

Expiration Date: 03/28/2020

Approved for: 2.5 hours Wastewater

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-005 Lagoons and Fixed Film Processes

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-005 Lagoons and Fixed Film Processes
Training Approval ID:  53r9-retl

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-008 Activated Sludge Microbiology and Microscope

Techniques - Part 1

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-008 Activated Sludge Microbiology and Microscope Techniques - Part 1
Training Approval ID: bhgc-uny3

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-004 Lagoons and Wetlands

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-004 Lagoons and Wetlands
Training Approval ID: a7ij-fm43

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - COL-002 Collection System Inspection, Testing, and Cleaning
Part 1

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: COL-002 Collection System Inspection, Testing, and Cleaning Part 1
Training Approval ID: 53r9-resd

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-003 Fixed Film: Trickling Filters and RBCs

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-003 Fixed Film: Trickling Filters and RBCs
Training Approval ID: a7ij-fm41

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-001 Introduction to Wastewater: A Plant Overview

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-001 Introduction to Wastewater: A Plant Overview
Training Approval ID: 8xkqg-0Oka5

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - SAF-002 Confined Space Entry

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: SAF-002 Confined Space Entry
Training Approval ID:  7nmw-liga

Date Submitted: 11/04/2016

Expiration Date: 03/28/2020

Approved for: 1.5 hours Wastewater Safety
Approved for: 1.5 hours Waterworks Safety

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - SAF-001 Trenching and Shoring

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: SAF-001 Trenching and Shoring
Training Approval ID:  19xt-i9bb

Date Submitted: 11/04/2016

Expiration Date: 03/28/2020

Approved for: 2 hours Wastewater Safety
Approved for: 2 hours Waterworks Safety

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - WWT-002 What's In My Wastewater: Definitions and Typical
Ratios

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: WWT-002 What's In My Wastewater: Definitions and Typical Ratios
Training Approval ID:  7nmw-ligf

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - COL-006 Manholes

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: COL-006 Manholes
Training Approval ID: bhgc-unxh

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - COL-005 Pretreatment Program and Pollution Prevention

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: COL-005 Pretreatment Program and Pollution Prevention
Training Approval ID: 6dp3-6gmb

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - ALL-003 Hydraulics of Pumped Systems

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: ALL-003 Hydraulics of Pumped Systems
Training Approval ID: 6dp3-6glr

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - COL-004 Lift Stations

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: COL-004 Lift Stations
Training Approval ID:  7nmw-ligl

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - COL-003 Collection System Inspection, Testing, and Cleaning
Part 2

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: COL-003 Collection System Inspection, Testing, and Cleaning Part 2
Training Approval ID:  7nmw-lifz

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - COL-001 Introduction to Collection Systems

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: COL-001 Introduction to Collection Systems
Training Approval ID:  8xkg-0k9n

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - ALL-008 Disinfection Byproducts

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: ALL-008 Disinfection Byproducts
Training Approval ID:  2jvm-xb4p

Date Submitted: 11/04/2016

Expiration Date: 03/28/2020

Approved for: 1.5 hours Municipal Waterworks

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - ALL-004 - Corrosion Control

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: ALL-004 - Corrosion Control
Training Approval ID: 3ttg-ccya

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - ALL-007 Representative Sampling

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: ALL-007 Representative Sampling
Training Approval ID: bhgc-unx3

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - ALL-005 Maintenance

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: ALL-005 Maintenance

Training Approval ID:  53r9-res5

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - ALL-002 Hydraulics Basics

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: ALL-002 Hydraulics Basics
Training Approval ID: 3ttg-ccyd

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

Subject: Operator Cert Training Approval - ALL-001 Pumps

Dear Sidney Innerebner:

DNR has approved the training you submitted for operator certification continuing education credits (CECs).

Training Title: ALL-001 Pumps

Training Approval ID: a7ij-fm2x

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

From: Bushby, Lisa M - DNR <Lisa.Bushby@wisconsin.gov> on behalf of DNR Op Cert
<DNROPCERT@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 8:33 AM

To: Sidney Innerebner

Subject: RE: Training Class Approvals?

Hi Sidney,

| apologize for the delay. These are being reviewed this week. Once approved, you will receive an automatic email for
each course with a course approval ID.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Lisa Bushby
Phone: 608-266-0498
Lisa.Bushby@Wisconsin.gov

From: Sidney Innerebner [mailto:sidney@indigowatergroup.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2017 1:22 PM

To: DNR Op Cert

Subject: Training Class Approvals?

Good Morning,

| submitted a bunch of classes for TU approval back in November and have not heard anything.

How can | get approvals to move forward? | have two potential clients in Wisconsin that have asked me for this.
Our classes are approved in many other states (please see the attached spreadsheet).

Thank you,
Sidney

Sidney Innerebner, PhD, PE, CWP
Principal / Owner

Indigo Water Group, LLC

626 W. Davies Way

Littleton, Colorado 80120
303.489.9226 voice

303.484.3304 fax

“Perfection is not attainable, but if we chase perfection we can catch excellence.” Vince Lombardi

"Worrying doesn't empty tomorrow of its troubles, it empties today of its strength." Corrie ten Boom

44



